Docket No. 50-458

O

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: Edward J. Weinkam, I1I, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2,
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GULF STATES UTILITIES COMPANY (GSU)
AND STONE & WEBSTER ENGINEERING CORPORATION (SWEC)

DATE & TIME: Wednesday February 27 and Thursday February 28, 1985
8:00 a.m., - 5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: River Bend Station

St. Francisville, LA
PURPOSE : To review Power Systems implementation items at iver Bend

Station
PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC GSR

J. Lazevnick E. Grant

S. Stern J. Price

et al,

Edward J. Weinkam,III, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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cc: Service List



